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September 9, 2008

Ms. Leanna Roberson
999 E. Baseline Road
Tempe, AZ 85283

Dear Ms. Roberson:

The Department received your request on 09-04-08 for a review of Channell Roberson's
removal from your home. A review of Child Protective Services information and
documentation was completed, including the information provided by you. This department
has decided to support CPS's actions.

You may contact me at 928-214-2588 if you have any questions regarding this decision-
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